
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

CORD Meeting 

Thursday, July 11, 2019 

Johnson Hall, 3rd Floor Conference Room 

107 Pleasant Street, Concord, NH 

Time: 9:30 A.M.  

 
FINAL AGENDA    Page Number

 

I. ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTIONS 

 

II. MINUTES - Approval of May 9, 2019 draft minutes....................................1 

 

III. SURPLUS LAND REVIEW  

 

A. 2019 SLR 004 (Brentwood) 

Request from the NH Fish and Game Department to surplus property known as 

the Brentwood Game Farm off South Road. 

 

Brentwood Memo and Application ...........................................................5 

 

Brentwood Comments ............................................................................31 

 

B. 2019 SLR 005 (Salem) 

Request from the Department of Natural and Cultural Resources to dispose a 

portion of a 0.10 acre parcel of land, and to convey an access right-of-way, to 

the Town of Salem. 

 

Salem Memo and Application ................................................................35 

 

Salem Comments ....................................................................................45 

 

  

NH Office of Strategic Initiatives 

107 Pleasant Street, Johnson Hall 

Concord, NH 03301 

Phone: 603-271-2155 

Fax: 603-271-2615 



 Council on Resources and Development 

Agenda 

July 11, 2019 

 

 

 

Page 2 

 

IV. OTHER BUSINESS 

 

 

Reminder - 2019 Meeting Dates 

January 10    March 28 (rescheduled from March 14) 

May 9     July 11 

September 21    November 14 



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 
DRAFT Minutes – May 9, 2019 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
Jared Chicoine, Chair, Director, NH Office of Strategic Initiatives 
Stephen McLocklin, Designee, NH Department of Administrative Services 
Tracy Boisvert, Designee, Department of Natural and Cultural Resources 
Timothy Drew, Designee, NH Department of Environmental Services 
Amy Clark, Designee, NH Department of Education  
Christopher Way, Designee, NH Department of Business and Economic Affairs 
Shawn Jasper, Commissioner, NH Department of Agriculture, Markets & Food 
Glen Normandeau, Executive Director, NH Fish and Game Department 
William Ray, Designee, NH Housing Finance Authority 
Marta Modigliani, Designee, NH Department of Safety 
Nadine Miller, non-voting member, NH DNCR, Division of Historical Resources 
 
OTHERS PRESENT 
Michael Klass, NH Office of Strategic Initiatives 
Noah Hodgetts, NH Office of Strategic Initiatives 
Richard Cook, NH Fish and Game Department 
Amanda Hollenbeck, NH Office of Strategic Initiatives 
Jared Nylund, NH Department of Administrative Services  
Gordon Landigran, NH Department of Justice 
Richard Cook, NH Fish and Game Department 
Jason Weaver, NH Adjutant General’s Department 
Zachary Boyajian, NH Adjutant General’s Department 
Erin Zayac, NH Adjutant General’s Department 
 
I. ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTIONS 

 
The meeting was opened at 9:32 AM by Chairman Chicoine. CORD members and guests 
introduced themselves. 
  

NH Office of Strategic Initiatives 
107 Pleasant Street, Johnson Hall 

Concord, NH 03301 
Phone: 603-271-2155 
Fax: 603-271-2615 

CORD Page 1



 Council on Resources and Development 
Draft Minutes 

May 9, 2019 
 
 

 
Page 2 

II. MINUTES - Approval of March 28, 2019 draft minutes 
 
MOTION: On a motion by Ms. Boisvert, seconded by Mr. Way, the March 28, 2019 
minutes were approved unanimously by the Council with Director Normandeau and Mr. 
Ray abstaining. 

 
III. SURPLUS LAND REVIEW  

 
A. 2019 SLR 002 (Concord) - Request from the Department of Administrative Services 

to lease roof space on a State office building located at 29 Hazen Drive in Concord 
and adjacent ground space.  

 
Jared Nylund, Real Property Asset Manager at the Department of Administrative Services 
(DAS), gave an overview of 2019 SLR 002.  AT&T has identified locations for a multi-antenna 
array on the high points of the east and west ends of the roof. AT&T also plans to construct a 10’ 
x 15’ shed for control and networking equipment and to provide power to the antennas, on the 
ground next to the building. AT&T is calling it a FirstNet antenna, which is partially funded 
under its federal FirstNet contract. The antenna bandwidth would be made exclusively available 
to public safety personal in case of a public safety emergency, but at all other times AT&T could 
utilize the antenna as a commercial broadband antenna as part of their local broadband network. 
As a result, the lease, which has consecutive five-year terms adding up to 30 years (which is 
typical for these types of leases), will be a significant revenue generator for the state.  DAS has 
had conversations with John Stevens, the Statewide Interoperability Coordinator at the 
Department of Safety, who leads the Statewide Interoperability Executive Committee. That 
Executive Committee is in charge of coordinating FirstNet implementation in the state and is the 
liaison with AT&T and FirstNet federally for identifying areas that would need better, higher 
quality broadband service such as Downtown Concord and Concord Heights. Currently, DAS is 
in the process of negotiating the terms of the lease with AT&T and figuring out certain technical 
issues with building maintenance staff. 

 
MOTION: Mr. Drew made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Shawn Jasper to 
recommend Approval of 2019 SLR 002 (Concord). The motion was approved 
unanimously by the Council with Mr. McLocklin abstaining. 

 
 

B. 2019 SLR 003 (Berlin) - Request from the Adjutant General’s Department to convey 
armory in City of Berlin. 

 
Chairman Chicoine observed that several comments had been received about 2019 SLR 003 and 
asked if someone from the Adjutant General’s office wanted to speak to the request. Mr. Klass 
circulated additional comments received on May 8, 2019 from the Division of Historical 
Resources (DHR). Ms. Miller expanded on these DHR comments stating that RSA 227-C:9 lays 
out the process for transfer of historic properties. Since the Berlin Armory was determined 
eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places for its Cold War associations and 
architectures, DHR’s preference would be to work with the Adjutant General’s office and 

CORD Page 2



 Council on Resources and Development 
Draft Minutes 

May 9, 2019 
 
 

 
Page 3 

potential re-users to place a preservation easement on the property. If that cannot be negotiated, 
there are some other options that could be considered. Therefore, DHR expects to continue 
working with the Adjutant General’s office and potential re-users to work through the RSA 227-
C:9 process and come to a resolution on the adverse effect of the transfer. 
 
Chairman Chicoine noted that any motion would be contingent on no objection received from the 
Rivers Management Advisory Committee (RMAC) on or before May 15, 2019, to accommodate 
their next meeting. Ms. Boisvert referred to the letter from the City of Berlin noting an interest in 
acquiring the property. Director Normandeau described Fish and Game’s potential interest and 
role in potentially acquiring the building.  Current expenses for electricity, heat, and plowing are 
around $36,000 per year. The City of Berlin discussed the possibility of Fish and Game 
acquiring the building and dividing up space for various law enforcement agencies including the 
City of Berlin Police Department and a Coos County Sheriff’s office. Director Normandeau also 
noted there is quality storage and classroom space at the property.  Details are still being 
discussed. 
 
Ms. Boisvert asked if a vote on 2019 SLR 003 should be postponed until discussion about Fish 
and Game retaining ownership is complete. Chairman Chicoine noted that the Council is simply 
authorizing the Adjutant General’s office to move forward with the disposal process. Mr. 
Normandeau said that if Fish and Game kept ownership, nothing would happen. Mr. Chicoine 
responded that the Council is simply recommending approval to the Long Range Capital 
Planning and Utilization Committee. On a question from Mr. Way, Chairman Chicoine also 
noted that 2019 SLR 003 would not come back before the Council unless there is an objection 
from RMAC. On a question from Director Normandeau, Mr. Klass noted that the property is 
across from the river and by statute within RMAC’s jurisdiction and therefore part of the 
process. Mr. Klass further noted that the applicant in their cover letter proposes to convey the 
property to another state agency or the City of Berlin and if no interest is expressed by another 
state agency or the city then to sell the property.  
 
Ms. Boisvert asked about adding a condition or note that the Adjutant General’s Office work 
with DHR under the RSA 227-C:9 process. Chairman Chicoine noted that Adjutant General’s 
Office and DHR are already in communication on this matter and that it is up to the Council to 
decide if they want to add such a condition. Ms. Clark stated that RSA 227:C-9 already covers 
what is required and that she wouldn’t want any more restrictions placed on the 
recommendation. 

 
MOTION: Commissioner Jasper made a motion, seconded by Director Normandeau to 
recommend approval of 2019 SLR 3 (Berlin) on condition that no objection is received 
from the Rivers Management Advisory Committee on or before May 15, 2019. The 
motion was approved unanimously by the Council. 

  

CORD Page 3



 Council on Resources and Development 
Draft Minutes 

May 9, 2019 
 
 

 
Page 4 

IV. LAND CONSERVATION INVESTMENT PROGRAM (LCIP) 
 

A. Land Conservation Endowment Fund.  Discussion regarding endowment 
disbursement and request for authorization to expend for FYs 2020 and 2021. 

 
Mr. Klass noted that in the supplementary materials circulated on May 8, 2019 that the numbers 
were reduced by $1,000 and that the draft motion reflects the revised numbers. 
 

MOTION: Commissioner Jasper made a motion, seconded by Mr. McLocklin, to 
authorize disbursal of up to $163,000 for Fiscal Year 2020 and up to $168,000 for Fiscal 
Year 2021, from the Land Conservation Endowment, consistent with the Revised Memo 
from Stephen Walker to CORD dated May 9, 2019. The motion was approved 
unanimously by the Council. 

 
B. Request for authorization to delegate authority to the Fish and Game Department 

to refer encroachment issue to the Attorney General’s Office for enforcement of 
easement conditions against Town of Swanzey. 

 
Mr. Cook of Fish and Game introduced the matter and said the letter lays out the case.  Fish and 
Game has been working to resolve this matter for over three years. Fish and Game and CLS have 
tried repeatedly to accommodate the abutting land owner and the Town of Swanzey, but they 
have not complied with the recommended steps for restoration. CLS is in complete support of 
this action. The next step is to involve the Attorney General’s office. 
 

MOTION: Director Normandeau made a motion, seconded by Ms. Boisvert, to delegate 
authority to the Fish and Game Department to refer the encroachment issue to the 
Attorney General’s Office for enforcement of easement conditions against Town of 
Swanzey. The motion was approved unanimously by the Council. 

 
V. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

MOTION: With business completed, Commissioner Jasper moved to adjourn the 
meeting, which Mr. Ray seconded. The motion was approved unanimously by the 
Council. 

 
Meeting adjourned at 9:52 AM 
 
 
Reminder - 2019 Meeting Dates 

January 10    March 28 (rescheduled from March 14) 
May 9     July 11 
September 12    November 14 

CORD Page 4



MEMBER AGENCIES:  Office of Strategic Initiatives  Resources and Economic Development  Environmental Services 
Agriculture, Markets, and Food  Fish and Game  Safety  Education  Health and Human Services  Transportation 

Cultural Resources  Administrative Services  New Hampshire Housing Finance Authority 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: 

 

 

CORD Members and Other Interested Parties 

 

 

 

Via Email Distribution Lists 

  

 

Rockingham County Board of Commissioners 

c/o Brenda Santos 

119 North Road 

Brentwood, NH 03833 

Via Email (bsantos2@co.rockingham.nh.us) 
 

  

Town of Brentwood 

c/o Karen Clement 

1 Dalton Road 

Brentwood, NH 03833 

Via Email (kclement@brentwoodnh.gov) 
 

 

Tim Roache, Executive Director 

Rockingham Planning Commission 

156 Water Street  

Exeter, NH 03833 

Via Email (troache@rpc-nh.org) 

 

FROM: Michael A. Klass, NH Office of Strategic Initiatives 

DATE:  June 6, 2019 
 

SUBJECT: State Owned Land, Surplus Land Review, Brentwood, NH 

2019 SLR 004 
 

RESPONSE DEADLINE: Monday, July 8, 2019 
 

Please review the attached information to determine if your organization has any interest in this 

transaction.  If there is an interest, please provide this office with any comment(s) in writing by the 

response deadline indicated above.  Responses may be emailed to Michael.klass@osi.nh.gov.   

The Council on Resources and Development will consider the request at its meeting scheduled for              

July 11, 2019.  Information regarding CORD and its meetings may be obtained at: 

https://www.nh.gov/osi/planning/programs/cord/index.htm. 

The Department of Natural and Cultural Resources is asked to review this request in accordance with 

RSA 227-C:9. 

Members of the Public Water Access Advisory Board are asked to review this request in accordance with 

RSA 233-A.  

The Lakes Management and Protection Program, through the Rivers and Lakes Program Coordinator, is 

asked to review this request in accordance with RSA 483-A:5, II.  

The Rivers Management and Protection Program, through the Rivers and Lakes Program Coordinator, is 

asked to review this request in accordance with RSA 483:8, VII and 14. 

NH Office of Strategic Initiatives 

107 Pleasant Street, Johnson Hall 

Concord, NH 03301 

Phone: 603-271-2155 

Fax: 603-271-2615 

CORD Page 5

mailto:bsantos2@co.rockingham.nh.us
mailto:kclement@brentwoodnh.gov
mailto:troache@rpc-nh.org
mailto:Michael.klass@osi.nh.gov
https://www.nh.gov/osi/planning/programs/cord/index.htm


CORD Page 6



CORD Page 7



CORD Page 8



CORD Page 9



CORD Page 10



CORD Page 11



CORD Page 12



CORD Page 13



CORD Page 14



CORD Page 15



CORD Page 16



CORD Page 17



CORD Page 18



CORD Page 19



CORD Page 20



CORD Page 21



CORD Page 22



CORD Page 23



CORD Page 24



CORD Page 25



CORD Page 26



CORD Page 27



CORD Page 28



CORD Page 29



CORD Page 30



CORD Page 31



CORD Page 32



CORD Page 33



CORD Page 34



MEMBER AGENCIES:  Office of Strategic Initiatives  Resources and Economic Development  Environmental Services 
Agriculture, Markets, and Food  Fish and Game  Safety  Education  Health and Human Services  Transportation 

Cultural Resources  Administrative Services  New Hampshire Housing Finance Authority 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: 

 

 

CORD Members and Other Interested Parties 

 

 

 

Via Email Distribution Lists 

  

 

Rockingham County Board of Commissioners 

c/o Brenda Santos 

119 North Road 

Brentwood, NH 03833 

Via Email (bsantos2@co.rockingham.nh.us) 
 

  

Town of Salem 

c/o Christopher A. Dillon 

33 Geremonty Drive 

Salem, NH 03079 

Via Regular 1st Class Mail 

And Email (cdillon@salemnh.gov) 
 

 

Tim Roache, Executive Director 

Rockingham Planning Commission 

156 Water Street  

Exeter, NH 03833 

Via Email (troache@rpc-nh.org) 

 

FROM: Michael A. Klass, NH Office of Strategic Initiatives 

DATE:  June 11, 2019 
 

SUBJECT: State Owned Land, Surplus Land Review, Salem, NH 

2019 SLR 005 
 

RESPONSE DEADLINE: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 
 

Please review the attached information to determine if your organization has any interest in this 

transaction.  If there is an interest, please provide this office with any comment(s) in writing by the 

response deadline indicated above.  Responses may be emailed to Michael.klass@osi.nh.gov.   

The Council on Resources and Development will consider the request at its meeting scheduled for              

July 11, 2019.  Information regarding CORD and its meetings may be obtained at: 

https://www.nh.gov/osi/planning/programs/cord/index.htm. 

The Department of Natural and Cultural Resources is asked to review this request in accordance with 

RSA 227-C:9. 

Members of the Public Water Access Advisory Board are asked to review this request in accordance with 

RSA 233-A.  

The Lakes Management and Protection Program, through the Rivers and Lakes Program Coordinator, is 

asked to review this request in accordance with RSA 483-A:5, II.  

The Rivers Management and Protection Program, through the Rivers and Lakes Program Coordinator, is 

asked to review this request in accordance with RSA 483:8, VII and 14. 

NH Office of Strategic Initiatives 

107 Pleasant Street, Johnson Hall 

Concord, NH 03301 

Phone: 603-271-2155 

Fax: 603-271-2615 

CORD Page 35

mailto:bsantos2@co.rockingham.nh.us
mailto:cdillon@salemnh.gov
mailto:troache@rpc-nh.org
mailto:Michael.klass@osi.nh.gov
https://www.nh.gov/osi/planning/programs/cord/index.htm


CORD Page 36



Council on Resources and Development 
REQUEST FOR SURPLUS LAND REVIEW ACTION 

 

Name of Requesting Agency: Department of Natural and Cultural Resources 
 

Agency Contact Person: Tracey Boisvert 

 Address: 172 Pembroke Road, Concord, NH 03301 

 Phone Number: 603-271-2214 

 E-Mail: tracey.boisvert@dncr.nh.gov 
 

Applicant Contact Person: same 

 Address:       

 Phone Number:       

 E-Mail:       
 

Location of Property: Adjacent to Route 28 at the Salem/Windham town line 
 

Acreage: A portion of a 0.10 acre parcel (final survey is in process) 
 

Requested Action: 

Disposal of less than 0.10 acres of State property and 

conveyance of an access right-of-way 
 

Term of Lease or Easement: Perpetual 
 

 

Please complete ALL questions below, submit one digital copy and one hardcopy original of the 

complete application to the Office of Strategic Initiatives, Johnson Hall, 3rd Floor, 107 Pleasant 

Street, Concord, NH 03301, michael.klass@osi.nh.gov. 
 

1. What is the current use of this property?  

A portion of the property is currently used as a developed parking lot for the adjacent 
Rockingham Recreation Trail.  The area proposed to be surplused, is outside of the 
parking lot and is open, grassed land abutting a developed section of Route 28. 

 

2. What is the proposed use of this property if surplused?  Please note if proposed use is 

intended to create a public benefit. 

The parcel will be used for construction of a water metering facility and pressure 
reducing valve being constructed in conjunction with a larger southern New 
Hampshire regional water project. This is a regional public water project intended to 
improve service. 

 

3. Does the proposed use of this property entail new development?   Yes  No 

a. If yes, is it consistent with adjacent and existing development?  Yes  No 

b. Please describe how the proposed new development differs from or is similar to its 

surroundings.  Also indicate how it may initiate a future change in the use of the property 

or surroundings. 

This is located in a highly developed area adjacent to Route 28 surrounded by 
commercial development, with the exception of the Rail Trail and associated parking. 

 

4. Are there any structures located on this property?    Yes  No 

a. If yes, please describe the structures including how many and what kind. 

      

 

CORD Page 37



5. Are there historical architectural or archaeological resources identified on this site?      
  Yes   No  

a. If yes, describe the resource(s)? 

      

 

b. If no, contact the NH Division of Historical Resources prior to application submission. 

6. Is there any existing development or structures on adjacent sites?   Yes   No 

a. If yes, describe the use and number of structures of adjacent sites.  

If no, where is the nearest development? (Describe distance, use, and number) 

This is located in a highly developed area adjacent to Route 28 surrounded by 
commercial development, with the exception of the Rail Trail and associated parking. 

 

 

7. Does the site represent the entire state property in this location?   Yes   No 

a. If no, please describe its relationship to the entire state holding (percentage of total 

acreage, percentage of overall rail length, etc). 

DNCR’s State ownership in this location consists of two parcels (parcel #1 is 0.35 acres 
and parcel #2 is 0.10 acres).  This proposed disposal would be a portion of parcel #2, 
less than 0.10 acres. 

 

 

8. Is access to this property available?   Yes   No   

a. If yes, how is the site accessed? (from rail, water, across applicant’s property, etc.) 

Access to the parcel would be via the existing parking lot entrance off of Route 28 and 
then via an access right-of-way through the parking lot to the parcel. 

 

b. If yes, is there a potential for public access interruption?   Yes   No   

 

9. Are there water resources related to this property such as: 

Lakes/Ponds -  Yes    No          Rivers -  Yes    No       Wetlands - □ Yes □ No X 

a. If yes, please indicate the size or extent of such resources.   

      

 

b. If yes, is the property located within 250 feet of a lake/pond or river? 

      

 

c. If yes, please describe any municipal regulations and/or Shoreland Water Quality 

Protection Act (RSA 483-B) provisions that apply to the development of the property. 

      

 

d. If there are water resources, please describe current public or private access from the 

site to the water body.   Public   Private   No Access Available 

      
CORD Page 38



 

e. How would the proposal affect the access opportunities described in d?  

      

 

 

10. Please identify any other significant resources or sensitive environmental conditions known to 

be located on or adjacent to this property.  

 Yes (property) Yes (adjacent property) No 

a. Steep slopes .....................................................    ............................    .................   

b. Wetlands (Prime and NWI) .............................    ............................    .................   

c. Threatened or endangered species .............    ............................    .................   

d. Wildlife Action Plan Critical Habitats .............    ............................    .................   

e. Increased impervious surface ........................    ............................    .................   

f. Potential stormwater flow changes ...............    ............................    .................   

g. Agricultural soils of prime, statewide, or 

local importance .............................................   
 

 ............................   
 

 .................   

h. Potential river channel change .....................    ............................    .................   

i. Other special designations  ............................    ............................    .................   
 

Please provide a description for any “yes” responses to question #10.  

There may be a slight change in impervious surface due to the construction of a small 
building, approx. 1,000 square feet, and adjacent small gravel parking spot 

11. Attach photographs and maps of the property.  Maps should highlight the requested 

property location and help to adequately place the property within its municipality. 

a. Municipal tax map copy showing all abutters  

b. General location map with scale, north arrow, nearby roads, and water bodies/features* 

c. Aerial Photograph*  

d. Any site plans for new or proposed development prepared at the time of application 

e. Maps depicting rail lines, wetlands, conservation lands, rare species and exemplary 

natural communities or topographic features are welcome but not required 

* Maps can be created with GIS, Google, NH GRANIT, or any other readily available mapping service. 

 

Please paste any maps and photographs submitted as part of this application here. 
 

 

CORD Page 39



Lake St

N Broadway

N Policy St

Rockingham Rd

Mason Dr

Mapl
e S

t

Sha
do

wL
ake

Rd

Harris Rd
Old Rockingham Rd

Penobscot Ave

Range Rd

Hidden Rd

Salem Rd

Syl
ves

tri 
Rd

Hayes Hart Rd

N Broadway

N Broadway
Old Rockingham Rd

Hayes Hart Rd

Harris Rd

Range Rd

Range Rd
Mason Dr

Sha
do

w L
ake

Rd

N P
oli

cy 
St

Old Rockingham Rd

Range Rd

N Policy St
Range Rd

LOCATION MAP

.

SUBJECT PROPERTY

¯
CORD Page 40



Salem

Windham

54-353554-3535
U S GAS INCU S GAS INC

13-A-40013-A-400
CLARE, PAULETTE CCLARE, PAULETTE C

45
-35

29
45

-35
29

D J
 R 

RE
AL

TY
 LL

C
D J

 R 
RE

AL
TY

 LL
C

13
-A

-4
11

13
-A

-4
11

BE
AL

, R
OB

ER
T E

 JR
 &

BE
AL

, R
OB

ER
T E

 JR
 &

54-351254-3512
DANSEREAU ELAINE MDANSEREAU ELAINE M

13
-A

-4
10

13
-A

-4
10

TER
RE

LL,
 BA

RR
Y A

 &
TER

RE
LL,

 BA
RR

Y A
 &

45
-35

28
45

-35
28

LA
BR

AD
OR

 EN
TER

PR
ISE

S L
LC

LA
BR

AD
OR

 EN
TER

PR
ISE

S L
LC

54-6758
54-6758
RMG REALTY LLC
RMG REALTY LLC

13-B-1
13-B-1
LABRADOR ENTERPRISES, LLC
LABRADOR ENTERPRISES, LLC

45-3531
45-3531

AN NAM Y & KYUNG B

AN NAM Y & KYUNG B

3-A-1500
3-A-1500

NEW HAMPSHIRE, STATE OF

NEW HAMPSHIRE, STATE OF

54-12069
54-12069

STATE OF NH-DOT

STATE OF NH-DOT

45-3533
45-3533

BAILEY S BRIAN

BAILEY S BRIAN

18
-L-

68
6

18
-L-

68
6

DE
VI

TTO
, J

AQ
LY

NN
 L 

&
DE

VI
TTO

, J
AQ

LY
NN

 L 
&

72-11091
72-11091

STATE OF NH-DOT

STATE OF NH-DOT

54
-35

32
54

-35
32

STA
TE 

OF
 NE

W 
HA

MP
SH

IRE

STA
TE 

OF
 NE

W 
HA

MP
SH

IRE

18
-L-

68
4

18
-L-

68
4

PA
STM

AN
, M

OR
RIS

PA
STM

AN
, M

OR
RIS

54-3526
54-3526

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

Sha
dow

 La
ke 

Rd

Lake St

Rockingham Rd

N Broadway

Range Rd

Old Rockingham Rd

Mason Dr

N Broadway

Range Rd

N Broadway

N Broadway

Range Rd
Range Rd

TAX MAP

¯

SUBJECT PROPERTY

CORD Page 41



Sha
dow

 La
ke 

Rd

Lake St

Rockingham Rd

N Broadway

Range Rd

Old Rockingham Rd

Mason Dr

N Broadway

Range Rd

N Broadway

N Broadway

Range Rd
Range Rd

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus
DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

AERIAL IMAGE

¯

SUBJECT PROPERTY

CORD Page 42



 
Subject Area 

 

 
Taken from abutting Rail Trail parking area – Subject area  

beyond fence 

CORD Page 43



CORD Page 44



CORD Page 45



CORD Page 46



CORD Page 47



CORD Page 48


	2019 SLR 005 (Salem) - Application w cover letter.pdf
	1-CORD Cover Letter
	2-DNCR surplus-land-application
	3-Location Map
	4-Tax Map
	5-aerial map
	6-Photos
	7-Draft Plan




